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Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 27, 2022 
Date 

All Interested Parties 
To 
 
Request for Proposals:  
Infrastructure Plan for Fleet Electrification 
Subject 

 
On January 3, 2022, the City released the above referenced Request for Proposal.  Questions 
on the proposal were to be received no later than January 26, 2022.  Responses for questions 
received as of that date are provided below. 
 
 
Question 1: 
Do you have a budget for this project? 
 
Answer 1: 
Applicants are requested to include a budget they think is reasonable and necessary to 
complete the scope of work. 
 
 
Question 2: 
Can you outline some of the key datasets available for this assignment? 
 
Answer 2: 
Datasets available include the fleet inventory with vehicle usage and expected service life, and 
facility listing with existing EV infrastructure.  Applicants can identify needed datasets in their 
submission. 
 
 
Question 3: 
The scope of services requests the development of wiring schematics and bidding documents 
for EVSE at each targeted site.  Would it be possible to provide clarification on the level of detail 
expected for the “wiring schematics”?  Does Elk grove expect full (ie, 100%) design documents, 
or just conceptual site plans and single line diagrams? 
 
Answer 3: 
Conceptual site plans and single-line diagrams that include elements identified in the SOW, 
including but not limited to ADA compliance, location, layout, type and number of charging 
stations, and existing conditions and needed upgrades.  Full (100%) design documents are not 
part of this scope. 



Page 2 of 4 

 
Question 4: 
Has the City developed an estimated budget or allocated funding for this project? 
 
Answer 4: 
Please see response to question 1. 
 
 
Question 5: 
The RFP does not indicate a proposed schedule to complete the scope of work, nor is one 
requested from consultants.  Does the City have a target completion date in mind?  Do 
consultants need to include a proposed schedule in their response? 
 
Answer 5: 
The City believes the scope of work can be completed in a timely manner.  Applicants should 
include a schedule they think is reasonable and timely in completing the scope of work. 
 
 
Question 6: 
Will Elk Grove provide CAD Files for each fleet facility, or do we need to have a survey team to 
do this for us? 
 
Answer 6: 
The City’s newer facilities have CAD Files and As-Builts for the older ones. The City will provide 
to the awarded Contractor what is available. 
 
 
Question 7: 
Does Elk Grove's vehicle fleet for electrification include off-road vehicles like lawn mowers, 
yellow iron, medium, and heavy-duty vehicles? 
 
Answer 7: 
No, the City’s existing fleet does not include off-road vehicles, yellow iron, medium or heavy-
duty vehicles.  
 
 
Question 8: 
Does the Police Department's fleet for electrification include pursuit vehicles? 
 
Answer 8: 
The Police Departments pursuit vehicles are expected to transition to electric as suitable 
vehicles become available. 
 
 
Question 9: 
What fleet data exists for average and peak daily miles traveled, nightly dwell times, fuel 
consumption, etc.? 
 
Answer 9: 
The City does have some fleet analytics data that will be available to the awarded Contractor.  
This includes vehicle counts, average monthly and annual usage, MPG and maintenance and 
fuel costs per mile.  
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Question 10: 
What facilities data is available for which facilities? (as-built electrical and architectural and 
parking layout drawings, one-line electrical drawings.) 
 
Answer 10: 
See answer to question 6. 
 
 
Question 11: 
What data exists regarding planned facility upgrades that will impact facility electrical demands 
such as major upgrades or facilities electrification? 
 
Answer 11: 
The City has Capital Improvement Projects planned over the next 5 years and will share the 
data with the awarded Contractor.  
 
 
Question 12: 
Does resiliency need to be included to address power outages? 
 
Answer 12: 
Yes. The awarded Contractor will be expected to include resiliency in their RFP response.  
 
 
Question 13: 
Does the City fleet include take-home vehicles? 
 
Answer 13: 
Yes, the City fleet does include take-home vehicles.  
 
 
Question 14: 
What is the City’s budget for this project? 
 
Answer 14: 
See answer to question 1. 
 
 
Question 15: 
Is fleet electrification planning part of this project, or does Elk Grove have a transition plan? 
 
Answer 15: 
The deliverable for this RFP will focus on the infrastructure needs for electrification of the entire 
Elk Grove fleet over the coming decade, provided that suitable vehicles are available. 
 
 
Question 16: 
Would the City of Elk Grove accept bids from other divisions within a submitting company, 
separate from the consulting division, for physical equipment should the City issue such 
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requests?  Please explain any Conflict of Interest (COI) the City would consider exclusionary for 
this consulting engagement. 
 
Answer 16: 
Any company that would be interested in bidding on this RFP will need to disclose actual or 
potential conflicts.  Whether or not any future construction bids, related RFPs, and/or purchases 
of equipment RFPs, or direct contracting would preclude other divisions within a submitting 
company, separate from the consulting division, from submitting a bid in the future is too 
speculative to determine at this time.  The City would look at the future contract, and determine 
if an unfair advantage would be had if an affiliated entity to the Infrastructure Plan for Fleet 
Electronification Consultant bid on the construction specifications and/or equipment RFP. 
 
 
Question 17: 
Do we need to account for any EV fleet vehicles returning to personal homes for charging, or 
should we assume all charging infrastructure will be installed at City lots/public spaces? 
 
Answer 17: 
The City fleet does include take-home vehicles and the Plan will need to include 
recommendations on managing charging for these vehicles. 
 
 
Question 18: 
The RFP references “recommendations on fleet management system upgrades to manage fleet 
data.” Can you clarify the nature of these specific fleet management systems and the data they 
address? 
 
Answer 18: 
The awarded Contractor shall be versed and show experience in capturing charging costs in a 
useable format to be inputted into Fleet Management software systems. 
 
 
Question 19: 
Should the cost proposal be submitted as a separate PDF, or be included with the technical 
proposal? 
 
Answer 19: 
The cost proposal can be included with the technical proposal. 
 
 
Question 20: 
[T]he task below is difficult to estimate a fee for as the details needed to scope this item will be 
determined through the development of the plan.  Would it be acceptable to the City for 
consultants to leave this item in the fee proposal as an item to be negotiated after the full scope 
is determined?  Scope of work, wiring schematics and bid documents for construction of EVSE 
at each location 
 
Answer 20: 
Please see the answer question 3. 


